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Jack Venrick

From: Representative Mark Finchem [team@votefinchem.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 9:02 AM
To: jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org
Subject: Maricopa Miscreants Censured – still not enough

  

 

  

Hello Jack, 
 

Finally, the Maricopa County Republican Party censured failed County Recorder Stephen 
Richer along with four other members of the Board of Supervisors because of their terrible 
failures in the 2022 election. 
 

The Patriot Project reports: 
 

The Maricopa County Republican Party voted at their annual meeting earlier this month to 
censure Maricopa County Recorder Stephen Richer along with four GOP members of the 
county’s board of supervisors for the handling of the 2022 general election and their 
failure to cooperate with the 2020 election audit of the county. 
 

The four censured supervisors include chairman Bill Gates along with Thomas Galvin, 
Clint Hickman and Jack Sellers, the Arizona Sun Times reported. 
 

The vote to censure resolution passed with 1,460 in favor, 138 against and 36 abstaining. 
 

“The [precinct captains] in Maricopa have spoken, overwhelmingly censuring Richer and 
the MCBOS, the key line being ‘Ceases immediately any and all recognition and support 
of the above individuals being censured and encourages all registered Republicans to 
expel them permanently from office,’” Maricopa County Member-at-Large Brian Ference 
told the Times. 
 

Yes, more of that. We need punishment for those responsible for Election Fraud. 
 

However, while of course these fraudsters and incompetents should be censured 
(no doubt of that), this is not nearly enough. 
 

We must demand perp walks for everyone who helped perpetrate fraud in Arizona’s 
elections! 
 

Conservatism is being attacked in Arizona from all sides. Kari Lake is taking her appeal to 
the next level and I have been fighting punitive sanctions in the courts for my lawsuit 
against Fontes and Hobbs where they refused to even look at the evidence. 
 

We are fighting corrupt court systems, fraudsters, and lying Liberals who are trying 
to punish anyone who wants transparency in elections. 
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This is why I haven’t given up the fight for Election Integrity. We must demand 
transparency, accountability, and perp walks for everyone involved in Election 
Fraud. There is no other way to protect our Republic! 
 

I need you to give your best donation today to help us continue this fight in Arizona. We 
must root out all sources of Election Fraud! 
 

Donate $25, $50, $100 or more to make sure that Election Integrity stays in Arizona for 
good! 

 

DEFEND ELECTION INTEGRITY  

 

DEMAND PERP WALKS  

 

 

Together, we can continue the fight, but I cannot do this without you. DONATE TODAY! 

 

 

Thank you for your support! 
 

God Bless, 
 

 

 

Mark Finchem 
 

Arizona House of Representatives – District 11 

Republican for Arizona Secretary of State 

Conservative 

“Election Integrity” Patriot 
 

P.S. I have not conceded this election and we still have work to do. We are calling 
for a new election. If you agree, please support our fight today. 
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All donations will go toward the 2022 General Election for Mark Finchem to help pay off campaign debt. 
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